TIC-IT Raffle Info

About Tic-It.org
. APP Based: Modern alternative, interactive, easy, fun in real time.

. No Paper Tickets. You can purchase anywhere, anytime. As many times
as they would like.

. Computer Generated: Atmospheric noise is implemented to generate
numbers.

. Accept All Types of Payment.

How It Works

. Download the Tic-It.org App before or during the event and select your
listed event.

. Purchase ticket package and pays by credit card, Venmo or PayPal. Cash
payments can be accepted.

. You receive ticket number confirmation and receipt.

. At designated time set by the organizer, Winners are announced and
listed by raffle prize number on the Tic-It.org App.

« Winner collects prize at the prize redemption table at the end of the
event.

Good Luck & Thank you for supporting your event!




Example TICHT. 0z

Sole. P

Receipt & Ticket Confirmation

4 Your Ticket Purchase A

From: Tic-It Admin <noreply@tic-
it.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20,
201910:47 AM

To: playgolf@ustournamentgolf.com
Subject: Your Ticket Purchase

Thank you for your purchase. Your
tickets numbers are below.

Purchase Id: 29494

00031

00032
00033
00034
00035
00036
00037
00038
00039



HOW IT WORKS
~A Download the App m

Purchase Tickets Anytime B
Winners Announced via APP B
Win, Get Prizes, Support the Cause B
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PLAYERS & GUESTS

B Eliminates 3 Hr Raffle
B 50 Prizes in 30 minutes
B Faster, No Lines
B Purchase More
B Improves Odds of Winning

All on My Phone...
Finally! Impressive!!
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